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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 11:23 AM
To: ilka.bundy@ocfi.net

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; 'Mahoney Mike'
({/gubje_ct: RE: AGP 0951309-001

Tracking: recipient Delivery
ilka.bundy@ocfl.net
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 3/4/2009 11:23 AM
‘Mahoney Mike'
lika,

Per Mr Mahoney's request the status of the subject item facility has been changed to INACTIVE.
Below is the complete content of the text which | have included in the comment section of the Facility Screen capture below.

03/03/08-Status to INACTIVE per e-mail request fr PG's O/AR M.Mahoney,wish to surrender permit as site was never built &
CCB Plant never erected

oS

RESTIGE GUNITE

Have a great day!

Dick,

3/4/2009



Page 2 of 2

. }
Dickson E. Dibble, ESIIT
FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management
Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586 -

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

CGMMUHICATE:

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a.very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public reoords available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure .

From: Mahoney Mike [mailto:mmahoney@Prestige-Gunite.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 2:29 PM

To: ilka.bundy@ocfl.net

Cc: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: AGP 0951309-001

Iika,

You and | corresponded on this permit i in January of 2008 at which time was requested permission to keep this permlt active in the
hopes of starting operations sometime in 2008. )

Because of the continuing slowdown in the business climate, we wish to surrender the above permit as soon as possible.
The site was never built and we never erected the silo at this location. ' . ' '
if you need anything further from me, just let me know.
Thanks

. Mike Mahoney

Compliance Manager
Prestige Gunite

3/4/2009




